
  PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM                      
 

City of Jackson 
 
 
 

 

 
101 Court Street ● Jackson, Missouri  63755 ● Phone: (573) 243-3568 ● Fax: (573) 243-4588 ● city@jacksonmo.org ● 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Anna Bergmark, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  September 14, 2022   
 
RE:  Soccer Park Phase 1 Drainage Improvements Project Bid Tabulations 
 
 
Attached to this memo are the bid tabulations for the bid opening that occurred on 
September 13, 2022 for the Soccer Park Phase 1 Drainage Improvements project.  I 
recommend that the project be awarded to Fronabarger Concreters, Inc. of Oak Ridge 
Missouri for the total bid price of $62,437.50.   



Bid Opening: September 13, 2022
Opened BY: Anna Bergmark
Witnessed By: Kent Peetz

ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNITS UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

101 Mobilization 1 Lump Sum $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

102
Demolition of 
existing walkway

2,870 SQ. FT. $1.75 $5,022.50 $1.25 $3,587.50 $2.07 $5,940.90 $1.50 $4,305.00 $2.00 $5,740.00 $2.00 $5,740.00

103
Regrading Existing 
Swale

350 CY $17.00 $5,950.00 $32.00 $11,200.00 $59.00 $20,650.00 $30.50 $10,675.00 $40.00 $14,000.00 $20.00 $7,000.00

104
Concrete Sidewalk 
(4 in. thick)

5,310 SQ. FT. $5.00 $26,550.00 $6.00 $31,860.00 $8.82 $46,834.20 $6.75 $35,842.50 $5.00 $26,550.00 $7.00 $37,170.00

105
6' x 6' Wire Weld 
Mesh

5,310 SQ. FT. $0.50 $2,655.00 $0.75 $3,982.50 $0.78 $4,141.80 $0.60 $3,186.00 $1.50 $7,965.00 $1.00 $5,310.00

106
Type 5 Aggregate (4 
in. thick)

5,310 SQ. FT. $0.50 $2,655.00 $0.75 $3,982.50 $0.74 $3,929.40 $1.00 $5,310.00 $1.50 $7,965.00 $0.85 $4,513.50

107 Seed and Mulch 0.95 Acres $6,000.00 $5,700.00 $3,500.00 $3,325.00 $4,950.00 $4,702.50 $9,210.00 $8,749.50 $6,000.00 $5,700.00 $10,000.00 $9,500.00

Total $52,532.50 Total $62,437.50 Total $90,698.80 Total $73,068.00 Total $68,920.00 Total $73,733.50

Soccer Park Phase 1 Drainage Improvements

Engineer's Estimate Lappe Cement Finishing, Inc Kluesner Construction, Inc Putz Construction, LLC
Mike Light Cement Finishing 

Inc.
Fronabarger Concreters, Inc.


